FEB 11 1985
Docket No. 50-461

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: B. Siegel, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2,
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DETAILED CONTROL ROOM DESIGN REVIEW (DCRDR) FOR CLINTON
POWER STATION

DATE & TIME: February 27, 1985
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Room P-110

Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss the staffs comments related to the [1linois
Power Company's (IPC) Program Plan for conducting the DCRDR
for Clinton Power Station

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC IPC
K. Ramey Smith F. Spangenberg et, al.
G. Lapinsky
B. Siegel

Science Applications
E. Levine
J. Stackley et. al.

Original signed by:

B. Siegel, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Reg1ster‘38058. 6/28/78.
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